

Artist Curriculum Vitae

(つ〇〇〇)つ ♥ sad youth club ♥

troijarra_ebio@hotmail.com | 0401518369 |
www.sadyouthclubart.com |



Trojjarra Ebio is a Sydney based artist, zine maker and tattooist. Her art style and form gravitates towards painting/drawing, but still practices in a wide range of mediums and crafts. She publishes zines and artworks under the pseudonym; Sad Youth Club.

Past and current bodies of work explore recurrent themes of sexuality, existentialism, melancholia and self growth/preservation. Surrealist, magic realism influences and bold linework are major style components across her works. Setting a core aesthetic and vision for the art platform.

As of October 2017, Trojjarra has published 15 visual zines available online and in a few Australian zine distributors. As well as participating in numerous group and solo exhibitions.

Trojjarra completed a BFA at UNSW A&D (2016) and has since exhibited works in small galleries around Melbourne and exhibited at several zine fairs along the east coast of Australia.

Since 2013, Trojjarra has contributed to collectives; GLDN ODSY (sydney collective, 2014-2017) and Creative Gals Collective (Australian Wom*n's art collective, 2017- present). She has also done commission pieces for Destroy All Lines (Hot Damn!) in the form of promotional event posters.

References

Sujin 'KUCCI': Tattooing Mentor at GFI Blacktown 2019-2020 wictmp.tattoo@gmail.com
Kyoungseo Kaya Min : Tattooing Mentor at LAT/KGT 2020-current kayartattoo@gmail.com

Education

> University of New South Wales, Art & Design.
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Drawing & Painting), 2016
> University of Sydney, Certificate in Fundamentals of Sleep Medicine

Experience

2019 - Jan/Mar: Black Chapel Tattoo Gallery, Apprenticeship
2019 - Mar: MCA x Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre: Art Meets West, Workshop Facilitator
2019 - 2020: Good Fellaz Ink Blacktown, Apprenticeship/Junior tattoo artist
2020 - present: Little Art Tattoo, Full time tattoo artist

Exhibitions

2016 ***There is No Relief or Release From Sorrow***, (online collaborative zine project curated by Philip Dearest)
2016 Other Worlds Zine Fair, Marrickville Town Hall, Sydney
2016 Zine & Indie Comic Symposium, State Library, Brisbane
2016 Cancer Council Art Festival, aMBUSH Gallery, Sydney
2017 Festival Of The Photocopier, Melbourne Town Hall, Melbourne
2017 ***Memento Mori (group exhibition)***, in.cube8r Gallery, Fitzroy
2017 MCA Zine Fair, Museum of Contemporary Art, Sydney
2017 Other Worlds Zine Fair, Marrickville Town Hall, Sydney
2017 ***Whitegoods (group exhibition)***, in.cube8r Gallery, Fitzroy
2017 Digital Writers Festival (online zine fair)
2018 BFS private function : Solo Exhibition. Sydney
2018 MCA Zine Fair. Sydney
2018 Occult : Group Exhibition. Fitzroy
2020 Festival Of The Photocopier, North Melbourne Meat Markets, North Melbourne
2021 International Women's Day, Girls Talk Women's Work (workshop), Casula Powerhouse Arts Centre. Leumeah Highschool + James Busby Highschool. Western Sydney
2021 Crucible Tattoo Artist Guest Spot. Melbourne